

## Contact

14032 s canyon vista ln  
8018309207 (Home)  
niyati7892@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/niyati-patel-3b0450133](http://www.linkedin.com/in/niyati-patel-3b0450133) (LinkedIn)  
[niyati7892.github.io/Portfolio/](https://niyati7892.github.io/Portfolio/)  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Teamwork  
English  
Microsoft Office

# NIYATI PATEL

Full stack web developer student  
Draper

## Summary

Energetic Customer Service Representative with 3+ years of experience resolving complex customer inquiries. Passionate about building strong customer relationships, driving brand loyalty, and increasing customer engagement

I have also background in IT . I complete bachelor of computer engineering 2013. Then i plan to go back in IT filed i m doing Full stack web developer bootcamp in University of Utah. I learn HTML, JAVASCRIPT, CSS , BOOTSTREP, AJAX, NODEJS, MONGODB, MYSQL, REACT, API, NPM.

---

## Experience

Discover Financial Services  
Student Loan Rep  
March 2019 - Present (2 years 2 months)  
United States

Walmart  
Cashier  
April 2017 - Present (4 years 1 month)

Teleperformance, USA  
MSR  
May 2017 - February 2018 (10 months)

---

## Education

University of Utah  
· (2020 - 2021)

Gandhinagar Institute of Technology(SFI),BHOYAN-Khatraj Kalol  
Road 012  
Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering · (2009 - 2013)

